

# ASHKA KEDZIORA

---

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**E-Mail:** ashka.kedziora.video@gmail.com

**Mobile:** 07891 464 487

**Portfolio:** vimeo.com/ashkakedziora

**LinkedIn profile:** uk.linkedin.com/in/ashkakedziora

**Film and TV Pro:** filmandtvpro.com/uk/crew/profile/ashkakedziora

N15, London, UK

---

## PROFILE

London based Filmmaker/Camerawoman and Video Editor, working across various video contents for online. With over 4 years professional experience encompassing mainly camera work and video editing I have had opportunity to work for clients such as YouTube, Dreamtek TV and 90 seconds TV amongst others. I have a passion and pride for what I do, and I couple contract work with independent projects of which the latest include fashion films and music videos.

---

## SKILL SET

### Specialties

Corporate, documentaries, marketing videos, music videos, fashion films, promos, live events, behind the scenes and multi camera studio shooting.

### Cameras

Canon C300/C100, Sony FS7, Sony A7s II, Panasonic, Canon 5D and Sony XDCAM.

### Software

Adobe Premiere, Adobe After Effects, Final Cut Pro, Magic Bullet Suite and Adobe Photoshop.

### Additional Skills

Digital photography; lighting; sound recording and mixing; color grading; motion graphics; media transcoding and consolidating; compressing and optimizing; story boarding.

### Languages

Polish/English bilingual, Italian elementary, German elementary.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**June 2015 – present**    **Camera Operator/Video Editor – Dreamtek, Freelance**

Filming and edit online video content for clients like YouTube, Google, News UK &The Sun.

**May 2014 – May 2015**    **Camera Operator/Video Editor – 90 Seconds TV, Freelance**

Filming and editing corporate videos for online use for clients like Microsoft, Tech City Uk, UKTI etc.

**June 2013 – present**    **Camera Operator/Cinematographer and Video Editor – Various Clients, Freelance**

### Credits:

- **When the dark knight rises** (March 2017) – Music video for Death Ingloria - Cinematographer/Editor/Colourist
- **I'm here right now (Nov 2016)** – Music video for Mc Gaff E – Cinematographer/Editor/Colourist
- **The Collector (Oct 2016)** – Fashion film promoting vintage designer brooches – Cinematographer/Editor/Colourist
- **Model Castings** – Catwalk training day promo – Camera Operator/Editor/Colourist
- **Working Title (July 2016)** – A short documentary produced by Media Mix Group about a collaboration between a London based visual artist Amandeep Sight aka Inkquisitive and a Dutch-

- Pakistani singer Imran Khan – Cinematographer/Editor/Colourist
- **London Metropolitan University (Dec 2015/Jan 2016)** – Filming series of interviews with university's Alumni – Camera Operator
- **Blank (Dec 2015/Jan 2016)** – Fashion film produced for a fashion designer Syban Velardi-Laufer – Cinematographer/Editor/Colourist
- **Super Radical (Dec 2015)** – Music video shoot for My Bad Sister – Cinematographer
- **Kicks (Oct 2015)** – Music video shoot for My Bad Sister – Cinematographer/Editor/Colourist
- **Speedrace Consulting (Jan/Feb 2015)** – Marketing video produced for company's website and social media platforms – Cinematographer/Editor /Colourist
- **The Islamic Avant Garde (May 2014)** – Documentary style short featuring a London based Kuwaiti artist Tareq S Rajab DeMontfort – Camera Operator/Editor
- **Bizarre Latex Cabaret (Jan/Feb 2014)** – 3 min film in which performer and latex designer Marnie Scarlet presents her weird and wonderful creations – Cinematographer/Editor
- **Elite Military Experience (May 2013)** – Video promoting a unique and realistic elite military experience – Camera Operator/Video Editor

**Oct 2013 – Dec 2014    Digital Media Producer – Mantis London, London**

Responsible for creating media content including: photography and video for fashion accessories company, that was used on the company's website and social media platforms.

**Oct 2012 – Feb 2013    Assistant Producer and Edit Assistant/Camera Operator – Volatile Media, London**

- Assisting in development, production, filming and editing of several TV shows for Loaded TV. Titles include: The Pitch, Device Squad, Raw Food and Loaded Circus.
- Acting as a second camera operator on location filming.

### INDUSTRY QUALIFICATIONS

- 2017 – 2017    Met Film School, London – Cinematography**  
Full Time, 4 week Cinematography Course
- 2013 – 2013    Morley College, London – Premiere Pro: Intermediate Level**  
Part-time, 11 weeks
- 2012 – 2012    Film and Video Workshop, London – Adobe After Effects: Intermediate Level**  
Part-time, 12 weeks
- 2011 – 2011    Carlton Centre – Digital Video Production and Final Cut Pro Course**  
Part-time, 12 weeks
- 2011 – 2011    Morley College – Filmmaking**  
Part-time, 3 weeks

### EDUCATION

- 2000 – 2005    Wroclaw University of Technology, Poland – MSc (Econ.) in Management & Marketing with Logistics Management**